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MEMORANDUM FOR: Steven A. Varga, Chief, Light Water Reactors
Branch No. 4, DPM

FROM: Darl Kood, Project Manager, Light Water Reactors
Branch No. 4, DPM
SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING ON MIDLAND ALANTS REGARDING
ASYMMETRIC LOCA LOADS
DATE & TIME: May 23, 1978, Tuesday
8:30 a.m.
LOCATION: Room P-422
Phillips Building, Bethesda
PURPOSE : Overview of the staff's request
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ENCLOSURE VoY 15 1978
AGENDA*

1. Review of Staff's requests on Midland to date, relative to
.. Asymetric LOCA loads, and comparison with staff's requests on
cperating plants.

2. Discussion of anticipated additional staff requests on Midland
(including fuel integrity) regarding this subject.

3. Review of what Midland analyses are being performed.

4. Review of when Midland analyses will be completed.

*The meeting is not intended to provide the technical detail of the
methodology or analysis results (i.e., the "how" of the analysis).
Rather, it is oriented toward the form and schedule of the responses,
discussions of limitations imposed by present plant construction
status, and to stress the need for coordination among branch
questions and timely identification of additional requests.
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